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Marguerite McLean 

From: Marguerite McLean 

Sent: 
To: Kay Posey; Beth Salak 

cc: Dorothy Menasco 

Subject: RE: New filing in Docket No. 080067-TX (Global Dialtone, Inc. d/b/a Atlantic Phone) 

Wednesday, September 09,2009 5:03 PM 

Document No. 09330-09 will be moved from 080067-TX to 080667-El, per this e-mail. 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Wednesday, September 09, 2009 4:52 PM 
To: Beth Salak; Marguerite McLean 
Subject: FW: New filing in Docket No. 080067-lX (Global Dialtone, Inc. d/b/a Atlantic Phone) 

Marguerite, 

Please take care of this one. 

Beth, 

Thank you for bringing i t  to our attention. 

From: Kay Posey 
Sent: Wednesday, September 09,2009 4 5 1  PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: RE: New filing in Docket No. 080067-TX (Global Dialtone, Inc. d/b/a Atlantic Phone) 

Yes, I'm sorry! It should 080677. thanks for catching! 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Wednesday, September 09,2009 4:48 PM 
To: Kay Posey 
Cc: Marguerite McLean; Beth Salak 
Subject: FW: New filing in Docket No. 080067-lX (Global Dialtone, Inc. d/b/a Atlantic Phone) 

Good afternoon, Kay. W e  received DN 09330-09 kom your of f ice today. I t  referenced Docket 080067, which is a 
CLEC docket. Should this have been placed in Docket 080677 instead? 

From: Beth Salak 
Sent: Wednesday, September 09,2009 4:36 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Subjeb: FW: New filing in Docket No. 080067-TX (Global Dialtone, Inc. d/b/a Atlantic Phone) 

Dorothy, this is an FPL document going into a CLEC docket? 

From: Filings Clerk 
Sent: Wednesday. SeDtember 09.2009 3:43 PM .. . 

0 9 3 4 5  SEP-9Z 
To: Victor McKay; Lisa Harvey; Beth Salak; Laura King; Brenda Merritt; Ray Kennedy 

9/9/2009 



Page 2 of 2 
Subject: New filing in Docket No. 080067-Tx (Global Dialtone, Inc. d/b/a Atlantic Phone) 

DOCKET TITLE = Request for cancellation of CLEC Certificate No. 8625 by Global Dialtone. Inc. 
d/b/a Atlantic Phone, effective December 31,2007. 
UTILITY NAME =Global Dialtone, Inc. d/b/a Atlantic Phone 

DOCUMENT DESCRIPTION = COMlPosey - Memo dated 9/8/09 to CLKlCole with attached 9/2/09 letter and 
Resolution No. 09-63 from Cutler Bay/Gonzalez-Santamaria for docket file. 

DOCUMENT PATH = 
file~://L:\PS~C\L!B~~RY\FILlNGS\09\09330-09 

Document ID = 09330-09 
Document Filed 09-09-09 

The tiling described above is now available in PDF format 

To access it, click on the DOCUMENT PATH link. This will pop up a Windows Explorer window. You will see the PDF (Adobe 
Acrobat) version; you will also see other versions if they exist. Double-click on the preferred version and the document will open. 

If you need to cut/paste/search in the document and find you can't, try later when the reformatted version is available. (For more 
information, see PDF Tips on the How To menu.) 
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